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TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD ;4 /o (\/b
FROM: BETH KEATING, STAFF COUNSEL

RE: DOCKET NO. 990321-TP - PETITION OF ACI CORP. D/B/A ACCELERATED
CONNECTIONS, INC. FOR GENERIC INVESTIGATION TO ENSURE THAT
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., SPRINT-FLORIDA,
INCORPORATED, AND GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED COMPLY WITH
OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIERS
WITH FLEXIBLE, TIMELY, AND COST-EFFICIENT PHYSICAL

COLLOCATION.
DOCKET NO. 981834-TP - PETITION OF COMPETITIVE CARRIERS FOR

COMMISSION ACTION TO SUPPORT LOCAL COMPETITION IN BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S SERVICE TERRITORY.

VIA FACSIMILE

In view of the protest of Order No. PSC-99-1744-PAA-TP, staff believes it is appropriate
to temporarily suspend the testimony filing dates in this proceeding until we are able to define the
issues that need to be added to this proceeding.

We will conduct a conference call in these Dockets at 1:00 p.m., Wednesday, October 6,
1999, to discuss revision of the schedule for this proceeding and to identify any issues that may need
to be added to the current list of issues. You may participate by calling the following number at the
appointed time: non-suncom (854)488-5776 or suncom (850)278-5776. If you have any questions,
please caltt Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212.
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